

# John Restrepo

## Senior .Net Developer

I am a Software Developer with 15+ years of experience working on enterprise applications for all sizes of companies. Throughout these years, I have worked with multiple technologies, more often with the Microsoft stack for the web. I am enthusiastic about learning new things and sharing my knowledge with other people. Eager to learn and grow professionally, supporting and improving dev teams. In previous roles, I helped to increase code efficiency and quality by focusing on creating a solid team base, ultimately contributing to the success and growth of the organizations I have been a part of.

## Recent Experience

### ○ Dic 2021 - Current Job

Accruent LLC | Toronto, Canada

#### Senior Software Engineer

Enterprise Software Development and Technology company is part of the Fortive conglomerate.

- Work with other Senior Developers and Architects to solve complex problems for the Assets management system.
- Participate in defining and directing tasks for improving the products while supporting junior/mid developers.
- Actively working on the migration of legacy CMMS products to a Backend for Frontend (BFF) architecture by implementing new technologies, standards, and procedures.

### ○ May 2021 - Dic 2021

EPAM Systems | Medellin, Colombia

#### Senior Software Engineer

Software development and Technology company with >45K employees and a presence in >30+ countries.

- Work directly with customers to provide and build software solutions for their businesses.
- Participate in the continuous improvement of software development and methodologies.

### ○ Jul 2019 - May 2021

Growth Acceleration Partners | Medellin, Colombia

#### Senior .Net Developer

Software development company with more than 300+ employees in multiple locations around the world.

- Lead the maintenance and new features development of applications for Healthcare companies in North America.
- Assist the application's main support team with technical solutions and fixes.

### ○ Jan 2014 - Jul 2019

SICO | Medellin, Colombia

#### Senior .Net Developer

Software development startup providing cloud solutions for real state companies in Colombia having 65% of market coverage.

- Led the entire Product Development Lifecycle from building Business cases to production implementation.
- Developed features for the main company's CRM Application.

## Contact

### Email

jovento@gmail.com

### Web Site

<https://www.yovento.dev>

### Location

Mississauga, ON - Canada

## Education

2012

### Bachelor Systems Engineering

Remington University

2008

### Systems Technologist

Remington University

2012

MCTS - MSSQL Server 2008 Certification

MCSA - MSSQL Server 2012

Certification

## Expertise

- VB / C# .Net Developer
- MSSQL Server Developer
- Javascript/Typescript
- React
- HTML5/CSS3
- GIT
- Scrum

## Language

English - Professional

Spanish - Native